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Bradley, Andrew

To: Stephenson, Roy
Cc: coroners.office@portsmouthcc.gov.uk -
Subject: Gosport WMH

Dear Roy,
Happy New Year!

| have listed a further Pre Inquest Hearing on 19 January at 10.00 at Portsmouth because there are various issues to
address.

I am preparing the agenda now but need contact details for Dr Wilcock to fix his evidence. Do you have anything
nearer than University of Nottingham and if possible a telephone contact.

Blake Lapthorn are now down to Gregory and Packman having dropped Farthing and Devine

I am scheduling the evidence and the only fixture | have at this stage is Prof Black for 24 & 25 March and if we need
him for any longer it can't be 26!

—Do you have any particular observations on witness scheduls?

| want to see the notes at some point and it has been suggested they should be copied and paginated but | really do
want to avoid that because of information overload for the jury.

| have written to the MoJ again saying | think this is a Public Enquiry case and that Inquests will not serve the public
interest. Don't hold your breath!

Andrew Bradley
HMC



